From: ovid.santoro@db.com

Sent: I

To: cebra@ibm.net
Subject: Re: web epg: dynasite
Attach: pic01672.pcx

dynamo hum. that's it. dynamo hymm. can we call it dynamo hum?

yes, i see, you put the power at the server, so sun would want to invest.
and maybe this is intel's way into the server world. or cisco would do it.
the're splashing about loads now.

maybe this is our next big thing to work on.

i like it a hole lot.

(Embedded

image moved cebra (@ ibninet
to file:

pic01672 pex)

Please respond to cebra@ibm.net

To: Ovid Santoro/DMGIB/DMG UK/DeuBa
cc:
Subject: Re: web epg: dynasite

Nono, the www.dynasite.net server handles the power-consuming job, you
only get the boiled down hard contents. But the Dynasite configuration
must be a kickass one. Biggest servers ever. Man I love it. Satellite
broadcast caches between dynasite regions also. This is it Bubba!

you request your page from www.dynasite.net,

the central scrutinizer figures out where you are and directs you to the
closest dynasite region.

That region already knows what you want and has your page ready.
Kazoom, you get it fast and clean.

It's dynabrowsing! It's swifterizing... It's the greased lightnin'......
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